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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (5PF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.govsg>

Sent: Monday, 7 lanuary, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Catherine Chong; assignments

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE : Post Survey for SHC14908

Attachments; 2018-186 3 party survey SHC1490807012019.pdf: 2018-186 GIA
5HC14‘3‘DBG?312019.P{1E

Your reference: SHC14908
Our reference ; AEMD/105/009/2018/186

Catherine,
Please conduct a post survey for the vehicle SHC1450B and provide with upper range repair cost.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Sin re Poli g

DID: (66) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) B47B 4848

HOME TEAM 7

« *TRANSFORMATION 2025 % #
-

"  One Home, One Team
- Bullding Our Future Together

WARNING ~Privilegad Conhaental iIntormanon may be contamed = s message. i




Address

Pastcade

Was driver an employeea of the Insured's Campany
If No, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured

Vahicle Registration Mumber of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accidant?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or Properly damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown personis)
soliciting/offaring sccident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?

I Yes Please state which Polige Station
FPOLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 20 EUNOS CRESCENT #06-2953

400020
NO
OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

CHAIN CoLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
ND
YES
NO
2

MNAME: o
GEMDER: . FEMALE

YES

PASIR RIS N.P.C
NO

PLS REFER TO POLICE REPORT - TI20181117/2026 & Tr20181204/2048

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any vidao captured by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasons:

YES
YES

Was lhere any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Regisiration Number YM3785)

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Nama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumbar
Contact Mumber

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

GOVERNMENT
MELVIN

92991991

Page 2 of 34



Nature Of Damage FRT LEFT

Ma. Of Passengar {Inchiding Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Cateqory MAUNKNOWN
Mamo of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage NOT SURE
Na, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 34



~ Sketch Plan Pg, 2

SKETCH pLAN:
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
\'¥e declzre the foregolng particulars are Lrue

W

COMFORT TRANSFORTATION PTE LTD
CO. REG. NO. 199203321R

Lokelinva) Yieng
|

Policyholder's Signature

b:lv-r‘: Slgnature
Dwie & Tima:

(i driver s not the poficyhelder)
Date & Time:

GINARAC Sketch FlaaFobem_ w3

Reporting L‘an;:re F-r}dnntl’l Signature
Hame:
NRIC/FIN Na.:

4

Page 5.of 20



[AX INVOICE

“OMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
tZ05 Braddell Road

ilk C Ext 1 3rd Level

iingapore 573701

\TTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT.

Tesl: U650 Ff) T e

Fanme (F3Ns) FEE00 O F 0

VGO 4550 SMEN
VICOM LTC

385 San Ming Drive Sonaporne 575011

Mamnline: (65 BARE 454!
Facsimile (B5) B458 1040

WA AICENTY 00T S

wiv Mespitialion N TR ETEY R

GST REG No. :M9-0000652-A

CUSTOMER ID : VACCO013

'TEHICLE No. SHC1490B INVOICE No, :CL0159%94
\CCIDENT DATE 16/11/2018 INVOICE DATE : 03/12/2018
21 "M No., 305240652 PAYMENT TERM : 30 Days Credit
INSURED VEH.Nao: YM3785J
JESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE (SG$) AMOUNT (5GS)
*hotographs 31 1.00 5 31.00
‘ransportaticn 50.00 s 50.00
FAC Assessment Fee 1 185.00 5 185,00
EMARKS GROSS5 AMOUNT & 266.00
'TPL GST B 7% ] 18.62
INVOQICE AMQUNT § 284.62
18 15 a computer generated TAX INVOICE
¢ signature required
Cheque should be made payable to 'VICOM LTD'.
Sin Ming Bukit Batok Fomboi Bkl
tr Mot ic) Db Singaecane 0G0 10 511 Hubat Fuslok S 2 SngErpore GR9hah 23 Fanks Bt Ave 4 Singgaperns 4 15000
| ] Bl FetFll oo 00 (5455 PEECER

Ik pES) AT GRS Fo ) A g



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD \\ W
el P

#205 Braddell Road
Blk C Ext 1 3rd Level Gy 2 WG(}I'TI_IIHTIT_
Slngapﬂre E?QTﬂl 1alr) VIR LITme: S Tl

Mamling (B5) G458 455
FecsaTwe (G0 G458 1044

SURVEY REPORT s

—

|

/11/2018 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY

Assignment Date : 20/11/2018 Policy No.

VAC Ref. No. ¢ 235520 Claim No. ¢ 305240652
16

survey Date ¢ 19/11/2018 Finalised Dt.: 30/11/2018

Survey Report Date : 03/12/2018

hicle No. : SHC1490B Chassis No. : KMHCBS51CVKU114764
Registration Date : 28/09/2018 Engine No. : GALEJU111386
Make : HYUNDAI Engine Cap. : 1580 CC
: AUTOMATIC

Colour : BLUE

Model : AE IONIQ HEV 1.6 DCTTransmission

SERVICEABRLE Steering : SERVICEABLE
Hand Brake : SERVICEABLFE Modification : NONE

TYRES SIZE MAKE BlLHHCE[mml
FRONT RH 195/65 R15 MICHELIN
RONT LH 195/65 R15 MICHELIN
4R RH 185/65 R15 MICHELIN
AR LH 195/65 R15 MICHELIN

s TS e T

Singapore 508969

[l]Workshop Estimate : 5§ 6,735.1¢
|Our Adjustment ¢ 5% 5,763.08

!
[2]Repair Period : 5 davs

on witheout

S Minn Rkt Ptk Haki Pk



TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

SHC14208 @ 16/11/2018
VICOM LTD =
SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
Workshop VAC
Qty Vehicle Parts Description Condition Estimate Adjustme
(S%) (S§)
1 1 Rear Bumper Cut 459,40 45940 —
2 1 Rear Bumper Side Bracket (Rh) Cracked 33.10 33.10 HIv
3 1 Rear Bumper Cover Clips Necessary 22.00 2200
1 1 Rear Fender (Rh) Torn 1768.30 1766,30 —
3 1 Rear Fender Inner Lining (Rh) Reuse 73.60 0.00 Mt
1 Rear Door Bent 1789.90 1789.890 —
1 Rear Wheel Hup - Cap (Rh) Grazed 346.40 346 40 —
Subtotal 4492 70 4419.10
Less 20 % 898.54 883.82
TOTAL 3594 .16 3535.28
—_————————
NETT ITEM
Rear Bumper Mat Necessary 50.00 50.00 —
Rear Door Comfortdelgro & Apps Sticker (Rh) Necessary ) 80.00 80.00 —
Front Door Coloured Comfort Logo (Rh) Necessary ) " 75.00 75.00 —
Subtotal 205.00 205.00
Less 0 % 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 205.00 205.00
_—————
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
Rear Wheel Tyre (Rh) - Bepreesiation-20% Cut 216.00 216.00 —
TOTAL ~ 216.00 216.00
Less 20 % </ 0.00 43.20
TOTAL 216.00 172.80

_—---

4015.16

3913.08



VICOM LTD

SURVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

SHC1490B @ 16/11/2018

g Workshop VAC
# Job Description Estimate Adjustme
(S$) (S$)
ke
I Panel beating. 1000.00 80060
[ ot 2 o
! Spray painting charge. 1000.00 B g\;ﬂﬁﬂ
i Wiring charge. 50.00 20,00 —
Tuff kote. 100.00 50.00 —
i Towing charge. 60.00 0.00
i Remove / refix cushion & upholstery rear. 150.00 60.00 —
Remove / refix reverse sensor. VL1 \,, 120.00 6000
el e
i Transfer of door, 120.00 60.00 —
! Rear wheel alignment, 120.00 0.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 2720.00 1850.00
[——— =  —
Summary
Workshop VAC
Description Estimate Adjstmen
(S$) (SS)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 4015.16 391308
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 2720.00 1850.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST 6735.16 5763.08
2 L 20




VICOM LTD SHC14908 @ 16/11/2018
SURVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained whole right hand portion damage.

The damages seen during our survey were rear bumper , front / rear door, rear fender, rear
wheel tyre, rear wheel cap and surrounding areas. A fuller detailed description of the damages
is in Annex A of this survey report.

ASSESSOR'S RECOMMENDATION e A el S
Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) estimated a repair cost of $$6,735.16. We adjusted
it to S$5,763.08 on a part-by-part basis.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a part-by-part basis at
S$5,763.08.

The repairs would require a period of 5 working days.

T
Joseph Che Yong Seng
for VICOM Ltd

This report s confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing our clients and their agents. We will not be responsible for the disclosure of such
infrrmatinn nr any nf its nar therenf v anv enn-contractins narke Al rinhts rELarR



Auto
Consultants

Pre Ltd Company Registration Mo. 199607198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (I65) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2018/186 Date: 10* January 2019

Our Ref: CS1/SPF19000362/Dths2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section

{Spore Police Force)

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

{The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Frankie Thay
Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SHC 1490B INSURED VEHICLE: YM 3785J ACCIDENT DATE: 16/11/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 07/01/2019.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SHC 1490B from M/s Vicom Ltd.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SHC 1490B.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SHC 1490B

Make & Model : Hyundai AE IONIQ HEV 1.6 DCT
Year of Registration 12018

Chassis Number t KMHCS51CVKU114764

Engine Capacity : 1580 ce

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __ 4 (Four) working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



I V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-H et ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9507 198-R Page No..1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 1490B
o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop Igﬂ Iil.'l
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER cuT 459.40 458 .40
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (RH) NOT NECESSARY 33.10 -
1|REAR BUMPER COVER CLIPS NECESSARY 2200 22.00
1|REAR FENDER (RH) TORN 1.768.30 1,768.30
1|REAR FENDER INNER LINING {RH) NOT NECESSARY 7360 -
1|REAR DOOR BENT 1,789.90 1,785.90
1|REAR WHEEL HUP - CAP (RH) GRAZED 346.40 346.40
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -898.54 -B77.20
3,504 16 3,508.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR DOOR COMFORTDELGRO & APPS STICKER (RH) |NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
(SN}
1|FRONT DOOR COLOURED COMFORT LOGC (RH) (SN) MECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|REAR WHEEL TYRE (RH) (SN) cuT 216.00 216.00
421.00 421.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. 1,000.00 600.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 1,000.00 &600.00
WIRING CHARGE. 50.00 20,00
TUFF KOTE 100.00 50.00
TOWING CHARGE NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
REMOVE / REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR. 150.00 £0.00
REMOVE / REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 40.00
TRANSFER OF DOOR, 120.00 20.00
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. MOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
2,720.00 1.430.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,735.16 5,359.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | ] 5.359.Hl|

Report Ref No. C31/SPF19000362/Dtbs2
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Page Mo, 2 of 2
Report Ref No. CS1/5PF19000362/Dtbs2
THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,763.08

ANG BRYAN TANI K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor | Investigator BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




